Folsom City Council

Staff Regort

| MEETING DATE: | 7/13/2021

AGENDA SECTION: | New Business

SUBJECT: Consideration of FY 21-22 Funding Allocation for
Homelessness Support and Direction to Staff on Expenditure of
Funds

FROM: Finance Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The City Manager is requesting direction from the City Council regarding the expenditure of
$25,000 approved for Homelessness Support.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

During the FY 2021-22 annual operating budget process, an amount of $25,000 was proposed
and approved for Homelessness Support. At this time, staff is requesting direction from the
City Council on how they would like to allocate the funds during the fiscal year.

Submitted,

Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director/CFO
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